Shirley Rukcic
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From: Carl Phillips
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:07 AM
To: Jerry Walker
Subject: Interviews

I’'m setting up telephone interviews for this Thursday (June 6, 2019} for the Parking RFP.

The times will be:
11:00 am

1:00 pm

3:00 pm

Are you available at those times.

Carl Phillips

Parking Administrator

Office: (314) 589-6730

Fax: (314) 622-4246

Email: Phillipsca@stltreasurer.org



Shirley Rukcic

From: Jerry Walker

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:08 AM
To: Carl Phillips

Subject: RE: Interviews

Yes.

From: Carl Phillips

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Jerry Walker <jwalker@stltreasurer.org>
Subject: Interviews

I’m setting up telephone interviews for this Thursday (June 6, 2019) for the Parking RFP.

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

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Jerry Walker

Subject: RE: Interviews

Ok.

From: Jerry Walker

Sent: Monday, lune 3, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Carl Phillips <PhillipsCa@stitreasurer.org>
Subject: RE: Interviews

Yes.

From: Carl Phillips

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Jerry Walker <jwalker@stltreasurer.org>
Subject: Interviews

I’'m setting up telephone interviews for this Thursday (June 6, 2019) for the Parking RFP.

The times will be:
11:00 am

1:00 pm

3:00 pm

Are you available at those times.

Carl Phillips

Parking Administrator

Office: (314) 589-6730

Fax: (314) 622-4246

Email: Phillipsca@stltreasurer.org



Shirley Rukcic
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Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:14 AM
To: Shelia Hudson
Subject: Telephone interview (Parking RFP)

Shelia,

Your firm is one of the finalist to be interviewed for the City of St. Louis Parking Management — Software, Meter
Maintenance, Collections, and Parking Violations Bureau RFP.

Are you and your team available for a telephone interview on June 6, 2019 at 11:00 am? If so, please send a telephone
number where the panel can reach you.

Thanks

Carl Phillips

Parking Administrator

Office: (314) 589-6730

Fax: (314) 622-4246

Email: Phillipsca@stltreasurer.org



Shirley Rukcic .

From: Shelia Hudson <shudson@hudson-associatesllc.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Carl Phillips

Subject: RE: Telephone interview (Parking RFP)

Yes, | am available at 11 am. Please call me at 314.768.3612.

Shelia Hudson

President | CEO

2229 Pine Street |St. Louis, MO 63103

0: 314.768.3612 (Assistant) | C: 314-449-5701
www.hudsonandassociates.net

Hudson and Associates,LLC
ST. LOUIS | ATLANTA | NASHVILLE | CHARLESTON

NOTICE: This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email
without the author’s prior permission. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise
you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment fo this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by
software viruses. The information contained in this communication may be confidential and may be subject to the attorney-

client privilege. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive simitar electronic messages from us in the future, then
please respond to the sender to this effect.

From: Carl Phillips <PhillipsCa@stltreasurer.org>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Shelia Hudson <shudson@hudson-associateslic.com>
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



Shirlez Rukcic i

From: Carl Phillips

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Shelia Hudson

Subject: RE: Telephone interview (Parking RFP)
Great,

We will call 314 768-3612 at 11:00 am on June 6, 2019.

From: Shelia Hudson <shudson@hudson-associatesllc.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Carl Phillips <PhillipsCa@stltreasurer.org>

Subject: RE: Telephone interview (Parking RFP)

Yes, | am available at 11 am. Please call me at 314.768.3612.

Shelia Hudson

President | CEO

2229 Pine Street |St. Louis, MO 63103

0O: 314.768.3612 (Assistant) | C: 314-449-5701
www.hudsonandassociates.net
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Hudson and Assoclates,LLC
ST. LOUIS | ATLANTA | NASHVILLE | CHARLESTON

NOTICE: This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email
without the author's prior permission. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise
you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by
software viruses. The information contained in this communication may be confidential and may be subject to the attorney-

client privilege. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic messages from us in the future, then

please respond to the sender to this effect.

From: Carl Phillips <PhillipsCa@stltreasurer.org>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Shelia Hudson <shudson@hudson-associatesllc.com>
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

Email: Phillipsca@stlireasurer.org




Shirley Rukcic

==
From: Carl Phillips
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:25 AM
To: Kevin Fisher
Subject: Telephone Interview (Parking RFP)

Kevin,

Your firm is one of the finalist to be interviewed for the City of St. Louis Parking Management — Software, Meter
Maintenance, Collections, and Parking Violations Bureau RFP.

Are you and your team available for a telephone interview on June 6, 2019 at 3:00 pm? If so, please send a telephone
number where the panel can reach you.

Thanks

Carl Phillips

Parking Administrator

Office: (314) 589-6730

Fax: (314) 622-4246

Email: Phillipsca@stltreasurer.org



Shirley Rukcic

From: Kevin Fisher <kevin@aimsparking.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 1:02 PM

To: Carl Phillips

Subject: Re: Telephone Interview (Parking RFP)

Yes, we are available at that time. I'm curious if this is in regards to our stand alone proposal,
or the proposal submitted by Hudson and Associates?

Following is the invitation information for the Webex session I scheduled for this. You can just
follow the Join by Phone instructions for our conference call. The Join the Meeting link is to
activate an online screen sharing type meeting, that I do not believe is required. We can always
activate that function if needed. Let me know if you have any questions regarding this.

AIMS (EDC Corporation) invites you to join this Webex meeting.

St. Louis Proposal Interview

Thursday, June 6, 2019

3:00 pm | Central Daylight Time (Chicago) | 1 hr
Meeting number (access code): 803 879 820

Meeting password: blues

Add to Calendar I When it's time, join the meeting.

Join by phone
1-650-479-3208 Call-in toll number (US/Canada)

Regards,

Kevin Fisher, Account Representative
EDC Corporation | 105 Wyoming Street, Suite 300 | Syracuse, NY | 13204
P 800.886.6316 x230 | M 315.727.3683 | kevin@aimsparking.com

Be sure to visit us at booth 661 during the upcoming IPMI conference!

Follow us on Twitter and LinkedIn:




On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 11:24 AM Carl Phillips <PhillipsCa @stltreasurer.org> wrote:

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

Email: Phillipsca @stltreasurer.org




Shirley Rukcic } _

From: Carl Phillips

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Kevin Fisher

Subject: RE: Telephone Interview (Parking RFP)
Kevin,

This is your stand alone proposal.

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

Add to Calendar When it's time, join the meetinz.

Join by phone
1-650-479-3208 Call-in toll number (US/Canada)

Regards,



Kevin Fisher, Account Representative
EDC Corporation | 105 Wyoming Street, Suite 300 | Syracuse, NY | 13204
£800.886.6316 x230 | M 315.727.3683 | kevin@aimsparking.com

Be sure to visit us at booth 661 during the upcoming IPMI conference!
Follo

W us

on Twitter and LinkedIn:
A-d.l0

L

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

. Thanks

Carl Phillips

Parking Administrator
Office: (314) 589-6730
Fax: (314) 622-4246

Email: Phillipsca@stltreasurer.org




Shirley Rukcic

From: Kevin Fisher <kevin@aimsparking.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Carl Phillips

Subject: Re: Telephone Interview (Parking RFP)

Thank you Carl, that is helpful for us to address this in the correct context. I look forward to our
call on Thursday.

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

On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 2:39 PM Carl Phillips <PhillipsCa@stltreasurer.org> wrote:

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
activate an online screen sharing type meeting, that I do not believe is required. We can
always activate that function if needed. Let me know if you have any questions regarding this.



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

Add to Calendar When it's time, [oin the meeting.

Join by phone
1-650-479-3208 Call-in toll number (US/Canada)

Regards,



Kevin Fisher, Account Representative
EDC Corporation | 105 Wyoming Street, Suite 300 | Syracuse, NY | 13204
800.886.6316 x230 | ' 315.727.3683 | kevini@aimsparking.com

Be sure to visit us at booth 661 during the upcoming IPMI conference!

Follow us on Twitter and LinkedIn:

On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 11:24 AM Carl Phillips <PhillipsCa@stltreasurer.org> wrote:

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
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 3:28 PM
To: Kevin Fisher
Subject: RE: Telephone Interview (Parking RFP)
Ok, great.

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

Add to Calendar When it's time, join the meeting.




Join by phone
1-650-479-3208 Call-in toll number (US/Canada)

Regards,

Kevin Fisher, Account Representative
EDC Corporation | 105 Wyoming Street, Suite 300 | Syracuse, NY | 13204
P 800.886.6316 x230 | "' 315.727.3683 | kevin@aimsparking.com

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




